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The Pryor House was built in 1853 as a double pile with central hall. The
structure is rectangular in plan with a five-bayed facade, and gabled roof.
Facingson the double entrance doors have pronounced plinth and corner blocks.

The transom has eighteen lights and each side light had twelve lights. On the west
elevation is a concrete floored threebayed shed porch. The porch has boxed columns
and straight railing. The north elevation contains four irregularly spaced windows.
On the south is a shed porch with two turned post, and three regqularly spaced
windows. The east side of the structure has two shed additions.

Windows are nine over nine lights with inoperable shutters. Siding is
weather board with board and batten gables.

The house is somewhat altered. 'In 1883, the owner, Alfred A. Tufts remodeled
the entrance porch bracketed post and spindle work. The original roof became a
combination of hipped and gabled with dormer. In 1977, Mrs. Pryor had the 1883
roof and porch replaced with one more in keeping with the house's original style.
The two rear additions contain a modern bathroom and closets. The wall betwesen
the original house and additions was removed and the ceiling lowered. The mantel
in the living rcom is a replacement, and a fireplace was added to the kitchen.
Door facing and molding leading between rooms in the main body of the house are
original.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Richmond-Tufts House is an ante-bellum house through which can be traced
a cross-section of the nineteenth-century inhabitants of Camden, Arkansas. One
of the early occupants of the home, A. A. Tufts, was a northerner who came to
Camden after the Civil War and achieved local prominence both as a landowner and
as a "carpet-bagger™ who managed to win the respect of the community through time.

Architecturally, the building has experienced remodelings.

It currently looks

to be a typical, rural classically detailed dwelling — the type of which are

common in southwest Arkansas.

The Richmond-Tufts House was built in 1853 as a frame, double pile with central
The dwelling was erected in the

700 block of West Washington Street, an important stage line route in this early
established port city on the Quachita River, Little is known of Richmond's life,
but in 1858 Mr. Julius Stanley, principal of the Camden male school, boarded with
the Richmonds. Stanley was also a preacher and is said to have delivered the

hall by Mr. N. W. Richmond in Camden, Arkansas.

first sermon in the Camden Methodist Chuxrch.

J. S. Rainey bought the house and accompanying property in 1859 for $5,000.00.
However, Rainey died during the Civil War and the building was used as a rent
house by Rainey heirs. One family of renters was Mr. and Mrs. C. Thrower. Throwver
was an attorney and publisher of the Ouachita Berald.

In 1869 the residence was purchased by Professor Barcus, a music instructor
at Camden High School. But shortly thereafter, the house once again became a
rental property. Colonel Thomas Thornton, principal of the Camden High School
rented the Fouse in 1872, Thornton's father, who shared the home with him, was
a well-kxnown Camden perscnality who was publicly remembered in a Camden newspaper
as being "rather eccentric but very interesting in conversation, especially when

started on his favorite theme of Henry {lay."

The most prominent owner of the house during the nineteenth century was
probably Alfred A. Tufts, a native of Milwaukee who came to Camden after the Civil
War. Tufts was born on September 3, 1847. During the Civil War, he served in

Company K of the 126th regiment of the Illineis Volunteer Infantry.

He moved to

Camden in 1867 to take charge of the public meney of the U. 5. Land Office. Six
years later he married Miss Nellie Scott, the youngest daughter of Camden judge,
Christopher C. Scott. His rise to local prominence stemmed from his acquisition

of a large amount of land in and around Camden.
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He purchased the Richmond-Tufts House in 1883 and named the property "Myrtle
Lodge" after the large crepe myrtles found on the grounds. Under his direction,
the simple ante-bellum home received a complete face-lift. The extent of the
changes imposed upon the structure are partially described in an 1887 newspaper
article and an early photo of the home also illustrates a number of the altera-
tions made by Tufts. A bracketed porch with spindle work was added to the front
(south elevation of the structure)}. The early roof was replaced by a high-hipped
roof featuring gable projections. Three rcoms and a gallery porch were added to
the rear of the structure, giving the building an ell-shaped appearance,

Despite the fact that he had been a Union man, Tufts eventually won the
respect of the ardently southern Camden citizenry. A guote from the Ouachita
Herald of June 2, 1887 perhaps indicates the nature of Tufts' early life in the
South,

"Twenty years ago today, Captain A. A. Tufts pitched his tent here and be-
came a citizen of Camden...in spite of some obstacles in the way of sectional
preijudices, he had come to stay.

During these twenty years he has passed through some warm scenes - some
heated campaigng -~ and has been arrayed in politics against the democracy of
this county, but his conduct and bearing have been such to dencte the inborn
gentleman and he has commanded the respect and admiration of all classes and
creeds.”

Mrs. Tufus also was well remembered and she has even heen called the "most
memorable inhabitant of the house. She distinguished herself through her study
of the historv of Ouachita County, especially that relating to the Civil War.
Her southern sympathies must have helped the standing of the Tufts family in
the eyes of local citizens by providing a proper counterpoint to her husband's
war record and government affiliation.

In 1909, the title to the property was willed to St. John's Episcopal Church,
which in turn sold the residence in 1931.

Mrs. Edgar Pryor purchased the home, which was badly deteriorated, in 1961.
In order to return the house to 31 livable condition, she had the home remodeled
under the auspices of Harold Tutt, a Camden builder familiar with Greek Revival
architecture. The Richmond-Tufts house was moved to its present location on
Highway 24 outside of Camden, a new roof added and an ante-bellum style porch
was placed on the front of the building. Shed roof additions were placed on the
rear of the house. On the interior, the kitchen was remodeled and a new mantel
was placed in the parlour. The three room addition, added by A. A. Tufts in 1883,
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was completely removed from the house nearly returning the building to its
original confiquration. One of the original two chimneys remains.
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Prycxr, Suzie, Interview, July 1977; Camden, Arkansas
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